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William Dietzel Horry County Police Department
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ATTORNEY: Wilson,Kia T.

indictment for
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Jimmy A. Richardson, Il, Solicitor

ORIGINAL




. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF HORRY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 30, 2013, the Grand Jurors of Horry
County present upon their oath:

USE OF VEHICLE WITHOUT OWNER'S CONS

CDR: 0756 16-21-0060(A)

That Austen Syntell Mckever did in Horry County on or about September 7, 2012, not being entitled to possession
of the below-mentioned vehicle, take, use or drive a 2012 Jeep Grand Cherokee without the consent of the owner,
Enterprise. and with intent to deprive the owner temporarily or otherwise of the vehicle or ns possession, in
violation of Section 16-21-0060(A), 8. C, Code of Laws, 1976, as ameunded.

Against the peace and dtgmty of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

‘provided.
é C

JIMMY ASICHARDSON, II
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR,
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Horry
STATE . VS.

INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2013GS260204 1

Austen Syntell Mckever A/WH:  2013GS2602041

Date of Offense:  _9/7/2012

Sex: M Age: 26 S.C.Code § : 16-21-0060(A)

CDR Code #: 0756 !
|

City. Staie,Zip:

‘CDL Yes[] Nc[J CMV ch[] No[J Hazmat Yes(] Ne[J
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Vehicle / Use of vehicle without permission with intent to d Mmax 2 yrg

SENTENCE SHEET i

- st et Nt gl St utl Nt b o

inviolationof § 16-21-0060(A) ___oftheS.C. C«!eoflaws.bnnngCDRCode# 0756

w/minor 1st or LewdjAct)
Thechargeis: (] AsIndicted, [TJLesser Included Offense, (X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury

X NON-VIOLENT [:] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSﬂ (1]817-2545

fendant's initials)

The pleais: DWimout Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [X] Recommendanonbythc State.
AR e €O scaois x@m@b Ko d il lee

TSCBard Defendant Attorney for t C

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Stnte Department of Corrections, {] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 3 dayslmonm@or [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ears

andlor topayafineof § ! ; provided that upon the service of fa @monlhslyears and/or payment

, plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended ~ probation for

mon| anda'iﬂj‘gcttn South Carolina Departinent of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation; which are incorporated by reference.

EI CONCURRENT or {J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

(13 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code§17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

E Deferred [] DeL Walves Hearing  (JOrdered  PTUP P_,’.MQJ» w&'_d; ra('“u;.m 4 S;Q{
Tosl: $ 3% i plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED |
00 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
: May serve W/E begining $-10-13 .7 500 Pm
Recipient: = . . Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine; : $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd, , consecutiv 4
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) si0 STOO.00_  pmts. of § . beginning 3
§14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $10 § $ : ;
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 7§ —— Paidto Public Defeader F
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ - Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S o
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 S ; 3% LO0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 §
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 50 S
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea " § B/ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s S 0% § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ M 0 during probation.
$

TOTAL ¥ O / ] 1K
[ [} TS )
Clerk d Presiding Judge ]

of Coury/ Depuy Clerk Judge Code: 7137 5
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )  COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) TWELFTH JUDICIAL IRCUIT

)  CASE NO. 2013-GS-26-02041
)

(FORMERLY HORRY COUNTY)

COUNTY OF FLORENCE

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
Plaintiff,

-Vs-— TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD

AUSTEN S. MCKEVER,

Defendant.

P R

December 5, 2014
Florence, South Carolina

BETFORE:

THE HONORABLE D. CRAIG BROWN, Judge

A PPEARANCE S:

DEIRDRE MACK, Agent
Probation and Parole:

EMILY CRAYTON, Esquire
Attorney for the Defendant

KRYSTAL J. SMITH
Court Reporter
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DECEMBER 5, 2014

(WHEREAS this matter was scheduled for a probation
violation hearing, the defendant appeared along with his
counsel of record. The hearing began at 11:12 a.m.)

THE PROBATION AGENT: Austen McKever.

THE COURT: Yes, ma’am?

THE PROBATICN AGENT: May it please the Court. This is
BAusten McKever. He was originally sentenced by Judge Hyman on
May the 7th, 2013, for use of vehicle without permission. He
received a sentence of three years, suspended to 90 days
weekend time and five years’ probation.

Pretty much why we’re hereAtoday, Judge, -he had a -- he
went -- he came before you May 5th, 2014, and at that time you
revoked 90 days and it was to be served on the weekend
beginning 5/12/2014. And you ordered that if he missed a
weekly payment to bring back before him and also that he was
to pretty much do his weekend time consecutively.

The violation is for him failing to complete his weekend
time pretty much as ordered by the Court, and he missed -- he
hasn’t reported since July pretty much and that’s what we’re
here today for, strictly the weekend time issue. And Ms.
Mamie Hanna has a statement that she wants to re;ay to the
Court in reference to the victim at the appropriate time.

THE COURT: Yes, ma’am, Ms. Mamie?

MS. HANNA: Your Honor, the victim in this case, Ms.
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Stuckus I believe, asked me --

THE COURT: Yes. I remember them.

MS. HANNH: -- to inform you that she is terminally ill.
She has a short time to live. Her doctor informed her she
wouldn’t live to see Christmas. She wants the restitution to

be paid. All monies that’s been paid thus far goes to her
charity. She says that, you know, it-was sad that this case
outlived her, but the reason behind why she was pushing to get
that. money is because of her charity and what, you know, he
has done. Mr. McKever needs to pay for, you know, his crimes.

THE COURT: Okay.

‘MS. HANNA: And she just wanted you to know that’s why
she’s not here today because she’s been on chemo for the past
months.

THE COURT: Okay. Anything further, Ms. Mack?

THE PROBATION AGENT: That’s it -at this time.

THE COURT: Ms. Crayton, how are you this morning?

MS. CRAYTON: - Wonderfgl. How are you doing, Judge?

THE COURT: I'm doing well. You represent Mr. McKever?

MS. CRAYTON: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You received and reviewed the 1106 Violation
Report with him?

MS. CRAYTON: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Do .you need any more time to talk to him

about 1it?
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‘MS. CRAYTON: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Does he admit willfully violating his
probation?

MS. CRAYTON: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Sir, if you will, raise your
right hand. Do you swear to tell the truth, the whole truth,
and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You are Austen Sentell [phonetic] McKever?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Have you talked with your lawyer about this
Violation Report?

THE DEFENDANT: Yés, sir.

THE COURT: Do you need any more time to talk to her?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: Do you admit willfully violating your
probation?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Any objection, Ms. Mack, Ms.
Crayton, to the 1106 being made part of the record?

THE PROBATION AGENT: No, sir.

MS. CRAYTON: No, Your Honor.

(Whereupon, the Form 1106 Violation Report is marked and

entered as Court’s Exhibit Number 1.)

THE COURT: All right. Based upon what I’ve heard here
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today, I do find the defendant has willfully viclated the
terms and conditions of his probation as stated by Ms. Mack
and more specifically set forth in the 1106 which is being
made part of the record without objection. Therefore, I will
be happy to hear from you, Ms. Crayton, regarding any
mitigation.

MS. CRAYTON: Thank you, Your Honor. This is sort of an
unusual situation. Mr. McKever came to the probation office
in ~- I believe it was August when he stopped doing his -- his
weekend‘time at that -- at that point. Ms. -- Agent Mack and
I actually spoke with Mr. McKever. She called me down to her
office. We met with him. He had informed us at that time
that he was enrolling in Florence—Darlingtén Tech and his
classes were going to interfere with his weekend time.

Up until that point, itllooks like he’s -- he had done
his weekend time. It looks‘likerhe didn’t miss. I don't -- I
haven’t actuélly looked at every single weekend, but looking
at the report it looks like he had not missed at that point.

When he cameAand spoke with us, you were actually in
Marion I believe at that time, was-he not?

THE PROBATION. AGENT: Right.

MS. CRAYTON: We didn’t know how to fix.the-situation at
that point without bringing him back in front of you to change
his weekend time. He was due to be -- to do weekend time that

specific day. He came in on a Monday and he was due to do it
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that afternoon. I advised him that he needed to go and do it
because if he didn’t, it would be seen as him missing his
weekend time.

He has been taking classes Monday through Friday since
that point. He does also work. He -- if you remember, Your
Honor, you gave him the option of what days to do and he did
choose Monday and Tuesday because, if you remember, he works
at Olive Garden. So the weekend was not actually a good
opportunity for him to do weekend time given his schedule.

He had applied for a scholarship through Olive Garden and
was given that scholarship, surprisingly actually to himself,

to pay for his classes and his books, which is why he enrolled

in the Florence -- with Florence-Darlington Tech. He still
works at Olive Garden. That’s why he’s -- you know, he’s
dressed in sort of their uniform. This is -- he was recently

promoted to a service professional so he wears a little
different uniform than the normal people at 0Olive Garden.

He’s working in Columbia, but he’s still living here with
his mom and his sister’s children, who are ages eleven and
ten. He had had joint custody of them.

He tells me his finals will be done December 9th, which is
next week, and he starts school back December -- January 13th,
He informed me that he would be able to do his hours -- his --
I'm calling them hours, but his weekend time on Wednesday and

Thursday starting next week. His finals are over I believe on
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Tuesday and he would be éble to start back with his hours
Wednesday and Thursday. And his classes next semester do not
conflict with those days; so he would be able to continue
that.

He only -- he has 25 days left of the weekend time is
what the jail printéut-has-that I see.

THE PROBATION AGENT: I thought it was 27.

MS. CRAYTON: I'm sorry?

THE PROBATION AGENT: You'’ve got 2572

MS. CRAYTON: That’s what they --

THE PROBATION AGENT: Okay.

MS. CRAYTON: Is that wrong?

THE PROBATION AGENT: That’s right. Okay.

MS. CRAYTON: I’'m going by the little math that they had

on my sheet. It says he has 25 days left. I don’t know if

that’s exactly right or not. Ms. Mack would have to tell us.
But he -- he graduated from South Florence High School.

He completed two years at Florence -- at Francis Marion
University and he’s trying to complete his education now with
Florence—Darlington Tech, Your Honor.

. Mr. McKever is -- has tried to makefstrides'to make his
-- his life better and -- and improve himself. He. tells me he
can’'t be a waliter forever; so he’'s trying to set up his
future.

He has been making his payments. I don”t think we’re
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here for a monetary issue. All of that restitution is going
back to the -- I think you ordered that all the money go to
the -restitution and he --- I believe he has been paying as he
should and that money is going straight to restitution.
We‘would ask that you allow him to continue his weekend
time on Wednesday and Thursday so that he can continue his
schooling and his working. I did inform him that he would be
-- you know, Wednesday and Thursday of this year, he would be

missing Christmas, he would be missing New Year’s, and I did

inform him of that and those are the days he —-- he has to do
it. So he is willing to do that if Your Honor would allow
him.

THE COURT: Thank you, Ms. Crayton. Mr. McKever, .
anything you want to tell me, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir, if I am allowed to speak.

THE COURT: Yes, :sir.

THE DEFENDANT: Your Honor, when I came in August for
this situation, we didn’t know what exactly to do without
issuing a citation to me to bring me back in front of you.
Agent White~was given my school schedule. I was just informed
a few minutes ago that she’s no longer with the Department of
Probation. I didn’t know that.

"I have been working diligently. I feel like for the past
two.years my life has been like a barrel and I'm like a

lobster trying to get out, and finally I have a ladder being
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slid doWn the barrel, and I’ve -been making my payments
diligently while every week on time. There is just concern or
conflict with the weekend fime. They won’t allow me to do it
unless I am given those specific dates to do and that’s --

Your Honor, and I apologize for my negligence in the
matter, so to speak, but I -- my options to better my future
were there also and I also made the éttempt to change the
dates. We didn’t khow that it would go to this extent.

THE COURT: Ms. Mack, you reference'in here going back as
far as October 23rd of 2013 about the defendant violating
certain conditions, 7, 9, 10, 11, on his 1106. Do you see
that on the back?

THE PRQBATION AGENT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And then November 7 -- excuse me -- January
17, 2014, violated conditions 1, 7, 9, 10, and 11. Do you
have that sheet with those conditions on it or is it in my
packet and I'm jusp dverlooking it here?

THE PROBATION AGENT: I should have it.

THE COURT: Sometimes it’s attached and somehow I don’t
see it on this particular --

THE PROBATION AGENT: It should be in this file. Let me
just -- just bear with me for a minute to iook at those.

(Whereupon, thefe is a pause in the proceedings.)

THE COURT: Thank you.

THE PROBATION AGENT: That’s the January as far as what
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you —-—

THE COURT: Well, that dcesn’t have the numbered -- do
y’all have your probation sheet that they sign that’s got all
the conditions?

MS. CRAYTON: Is that what you’re looking for?

THE COURT: That’s what I want right there.

THE PROBATION AGENT: ©Oh, the conditions of probation.
Oh, okay.

THE COURT: Yeah. That’s what I said. On the
violations, it says violated condition number 7, 9, 10, and
11.

THE PROBATION AGENT: Oh, okay. Yeah, I got a copy of
that report.

THE COURT: Can I see it, please?

THE PROBATION AGENT: I thought you was talking about --

THE COURT: Thank you, Ms. Crayton.

THE PROBATION AGENT: =-- the actual vioclation. 1I'm
SOrry.

MS. CRAYTON: And you’re welcome to look at my copy 1if

you —-—
THE PROBATION AGENT: I got it.
MS. CRAYTON: OCkay.
" THE COURT: Give me -- do you have a copy of his rap
sheet?

THE PROBATION AGENT: Yes.
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THE COURT: If he has one. -Let me see.

(Whereupon, there is a pause in the proceedings.)

THE COURT: Now, I want to see the citation that was
served back in January of this year for the second violation.
The first violation back in October of 2013, 7, 9, 10, and 11,
dealt with monetary obligations. In January, condition number
1 was a failure~to report, in addition to violating monetary
obligations, and 1t says citati@n served, see comments. I
want to see that January citation, please. Thank~you.

THE PROBATION AGENT: His rap sheet isn’t in here, Judge,
but we can have one ran if you want it.

THE COURT: That’'s good enough. I see.

MS. CRAYTON: And, Your Honor, if you remember, in that
January date we brought him back in April. At that time, you
ordered that we do a financial -- I think a financial
declaration and provide you with some bills, and we came back
before you I belie&e in May with that documentation for you.

THE COURT: You came back with some documentation. I
remember him having that smart phone on his side and me saying
something about that.

MS. CRAYTON: That is correct.

THE COURT: I mean he wasn’t paying his money.

MS. CRAYTON: That’s exactly right.

FINDINGS

THE COURT: Well, as stated previously, I do find the
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defendant has willfully violated the terms and conditions of
his probation. Mr. McKever, here’s what -- what it amounts
to. You have your priorities out of order.

I ordered weekend time back in May of this year and after
I ordered weekend time, you did it for a while, but then you
took it upon yourself to get registered for class. I admire
you‘for trying to further your education, but probation is
your number one responsibility.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: It just is. And what you’ve -- what the
perception of the Court is is you want to do it at your
convenience, that probation just is inconvenient for you.

It’s inconvenient. And whether that’s the truth or not,
that’s the appearance. Did he ever do any of the public
service work?

THE PROBATION AGENT: No, sir. We -- what we did was
Agent White was trying to allow him to finish the weekend time
first before she started the -- reinstated his public service
work.

THE COURT: So probation is supposed to be inconvenient
to a certain extent, Mr. McKever, because it’s supposed to try
to get you --

THE DEFENDANT: Structure.

THE COURT: -- on the right path where you won’t --

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.
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THE COURT:  And you just —--

THE DEFENDANT: May I?

THE COURT: No, sir.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. I'm sorry.

THE COURT: Now, I've given you the opportunity at this
point and I’'1ll give you an opportunity to speak when I finish
talking.

THE DEFENDANT: Okay. Yes, sir.

THE COURT: But probation is not supposed to be fun.
It’s not supposed to be done at your convenience when you want
to. It’s just not. And anyway, go ahead. You wanf to tell
me something?

. THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. I'm willing to help also the

lcharity. I will up my weekly payments because I'm making more

money now. I have to travel, but I'm making more money now
too. I had no clue she was terminally il11. I knew nothing.
And I -- just to continue to advance in my -- instead of
stepping back how I had been previous times. I --

THE COURT: Weli, you’ re going to have the opportunity to
advance, but I’'m'revoking three years and you’ll have that
opportunity after you’ve served your three years. Good luck
to you, sir.

THE PROBATION AGENT: Terminate the probation?

THE COURT: Terminate the probation. Convert all --

THE PROBATION AGENT: Civil judgment?
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THE COURT: -- fines, fees, restitution to a judgment.

THE PROBATION AGENT: Okay.

THE COURT: Probation tried to work with you, Mr.
McKever. I’ve tried to work with you and that’s why I
retained jurisdiction over this matter and, hopefully, you
will learn from this and move on once you are released from
the Department of Corrections. Good luck to you, sir.

MS. CRAYTON: Thank you, Your Honor. |

THE PROBATION AGENT: Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: Thank you.

(Whereupon, the proceedings end at 11:30 a.m.)

——-— END REQUESTED TRANSCRIPT ---
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) CERTIFICATE

COUNTY OF FLORENCE - )

I, the undersigned, Krystal J. Smith, Notary Public and
Official Court Repbrter for the Twelfth Judicial Circuit of
the State of South Carolina, do hereby certify that the
foregoing pages, numbered 1 through 16 constitute a true,
accurate, and complete Transcript of Record of all the
proceedings had and evidence. introduced in the hearing of the
above captioned case, relative to appeal, in the Court of
General Sessions'for Florence.County, South Carolina, on the
5th day of December, 2014.

I do further certify that I am neither of kin, counsel,

nor interest to any.party hereto.

s/?b%ﬂ&ﬂejzrf;muué

Court Reporter

Florence, South Carolina

February 5, 2015




21

Form 162

. Form Approved by Indictment Number:
sC Attg;neey General 13-G5-26:02041
Mayl PROBATION CITATION
‘ No. C-21-14-0229
SOUTH CAROLINA COUNTY: FLORENCE
V. .
AUSTEN SYNTELL MCKEVER %fggsﬁ os 5(‘)‘135#5 4398

TO: AUSTEN SYNTELL MCKEVER
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED to appear in the above named case at the time, date and place specified
below.

Place Room 11th Floor
Florence County Complex

Date and Time

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that you are charged with vuolatlng the conditions of your supervision
as stated below. ,

Violations Charged
Offender violated condition 10 under cause 2011-GS-21-2031 by the Horry County Court of General Sessions.

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that you have the rights listed below.

List of Rights:

You have the right at the hearing to question any person who appears as a witness against you and to have witnesses appear
on your behalf. You may present evidence on your behalf. You may have an attorney represent you. If you cannot afford an
attorney, an attorney will be appointed for you. You must advise the agent or the court in writing of your desire for an
attorney. It is your responsibility to make arrangements for your witnesses and your attorney to appear at the hearing.

IF YOU FAIL TO APPEAR AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN ABOVE, THE HEARING
WILL BE HELD IN YOUR ABSENCE AND YOU MAY BE INCARCERATED.

FLORENCE , South Carolina Probation and Parole Agent Agent #

Date 9/3/3074 Tyg‘(/";te \M 0169

A copy of the citation was served by the undersigned and¥iven to the individual named therein at
the time, date, and place indicated below.

Place ‘ Date and Time
= DPPPS o -
Sworn to Whis [ — day of ﬁ,gz_‘/ e’?
Signature of Notary Public My Commission Expires /2 260 2oz, S

18.2 (Yemplata) Page ot 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
AFFIDAVIT

Countyof FLORENCE

Personally appeared before me, Tyra White, who first being duly sworn, deposes and says that AUSTEN SYNTELL
MCKEVER did within this county and State on the 3 day of September, 2014, violate certam conditions of release
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION
Offender violated condition 10 under cause 2011-G5-21-2031 by the Horry County Court of General Sessions.

The Affiant states that there is probable cause to believe the defendant named committed the
violations set forth and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

10- Offender has failed to follow the advice and instfructons of his Agent and the courts. The

offender failed to complete his weekend time, week of August 4, 2014, Augusc 11, 2014, August
18, 2014 and August 25, 2014. )

Sworn to and subscribed : }
before me this 3 day of ' W\(L_“ﬁ WA
. September . , 2014 Affiant .
‘
i algnature ofﬁotary Eugilc
My Commission Expires: ay’ 7Y,
Form 16.2 (Tempiate)

Page 20!2



Squth Cgrolina Department of P~ " ation, Parole and Pardon Service- 23

Violation Report

Offender’s Name: AUSTEN SYNTELL MCKEVER

*State of South Carolina, County of: FLORENCE : Warrant#:  C-21-14-0229
SID#: 01558398 Date of Birth: Sy

' . SCDC#: 00335195
Indictment Numbers: . Offense and Offense Code:
13-GS-26-02041 756 - Use of vehicle without permission with

intent to deprive

Supervision Program: Probation Begin Date: 57772013 End Date: 5/6/2018
Supervision Level:  Standard Supervision

Sentencing Judge: 2152« Hyman, Larry Sentencing County: HORRY .

Sentencing Date: 5/712013
Location (Bold Response): Community

Sentence:
USE OF MV W/O PERMISSION - 3 YRS S5 90 DAYS WEEKEND TIME &5 YRS PROBATION

WARRANT# 2013G52602041 "
10/23/13 Consent Order Per Judge D. Brown: Restructure and restart Sur beg 11/7/13. Restart DT to beg 1/7/14. Restitution payment end
date to be extended to the end of Supv to allow for payments. restructure and restart restitution payment beg 11/7/13, Convert SF

armrearage to PSE hours, )
1/17/14 Form 9 Per Judge D. Brown: Restructure court cost as originally ordered by yhe judge to begin payments 5/1/14. SF to be held in .
abeyance until 5/01/14. Judge brown retaln jurisdictlon, if offender fails to pay restitution payments as ordered by the courts bring back

before Judge Brown in the april term of court. }
05/05/14 Form 9 Per Judge D. Brown: Revoke 90dys thereupon to be Reinstated on Prob; 90dys to be Served on the W/E's Beg 5/12/14 @ R 1
9am. Pay $50 wkly on restitution payments. Exempt SF arrears & future fees. If offender miss a wkly payment, bring back before judge
Brown for Revocation. Reinstate PSE hrs, . 9
C-21-14-0134 withdrawn Per AIC ac 06/23/14 - ¥

Special Conditions: )
DACOR- DACOR / Department Administered Court Ordered Restitution in the amount of
$5352.55; Fine - Fine / Fine/Costs and Assessments payable as directed by the Court. 648.90 @ 25.00 A MONTH; Other1 - 90 DAYS

WEEKEND TIME BEGINNING 5/10/13 @ 5:00
Current Address and Summary of Residence:

I scC 29501 FLORENCE, USA, :
Y s 29505, FLORENCE, s, s 25505, FLORENCE,
USA, -

Offender resides with his mother at ||| | ENEGTENEGEGEGE s

Reporting: '
Offender has not reported as ordered.

bk Al e el

Employment Records While Under Supervision:

Employer Dates (from -t0) ' Reason(s) for Leaving Earnings
OLIVE GARDEN 5/5/2014 - $2,000.00
MELLOW MUSHROOM ) 3/15/2011 - 10/11/2013 : $1,000.00
OLIVE GARDEN - 11/20/2014 - 5/5/2014 $1,000.00

Offender is employed by Olive Garden in Horry County,

Financial Conditions:

Total Amount Pay Period Total Paid |Date Last fArrearage {Balance
ordered Paid Due

Form 1106 (Template) [Revision: D Revislon Date: 1/31/1998]
Page 1 of 2

y . . ’ - 3 s
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South Carolina Department of Pr/

‘jon, Parole and Pardon Services

N et

Violation Report

Offender's Name; AUSTEN SYNTELL MCKEVER :
Fees
Regular Supervision $2,450.00 $50.00/M $0.00| $25000)  $245000),
Fines
Court Ordered Fines $648.90 $20.00/M $0.00 $100.00 $648.90| - ;

o\

Restitutions .
Dept. Admin. Ct. Ordered Re $6.423.06 $120.00/M $1,710.00( 10/3/2014 $000(  $4,713.06

Offender Is in arrears in terms of his Supervision Fees and PSE hours.

Prior Violation [Prior Violations Prior Violation Disposition
Dates
C-21-14-0134 withdrawn Per AIC
6/23/2014 Offender violated condition #10 ‘ ac 06/23/14
$/5/2014 MCKEVER, AUSTEN SYNTELL HAS WILLFULLY VIOLATED THE CONDITIONS |Citation Approved
OF PROBATION PURSUANT TO CAUSE NUMBER 2013-GS-26-2041 AS 05/05/14 Form 9 Per Judge D.
ORDERED BY THE HORRY COUNTY GENERAL SESSIONS COURT ON Brown: Revoke 90dys thereupon
05/07/2013 BY VIOLATING CONDITIONS 1, 9 10 AND SPECIAL to be Reinstated on Prob; 90dys to
CONDITIONS. be Served on the W/E's Beg
5/12/14 @ 9am. Pay $50 wkly on
restitution payments. Exempt SF
arrears & future fees. If offender
miss a wkly payment, bring back
before judge Brown for
Revocation. Reinstate PSE hrs.
117/2014 By violating conditions 1,7,9,10, and 11. Citation Served/SEE COMMENTS
10/23/2013 Offender violated conditions # 7, 9, 10 and 11 See Comments
‘Details of the Present Violation:

Offender violated condition 10 under cause 2011-GS-21-2031 by the Horry County Court of General Sessions. - 10- Offender has failed
to follow the advice and Instructons of his Agent and the courts. The offender failed to complete his weekend time, week of August
4, 2014, August 11, 2014, August 18, 2014 and August 25, 2014,

Agent's Recommendation:
Revocation

Agent’s Justification:
Offender was in court on 05/05/2014 and appeared before Judge Brown. The offender was ordered to complete 90 days weekend
time and pubtic service employment hours. The offender failed to complete his PSE hours and failed to report for weekend time on
08/04/2014 or anytime thereafter. The offender is not complying with his guidelines and is proven that he Is not a candidate for
Probation.

{

T.White Date: 10/8/2014

Agent

m_ma[}i

Supervisor's Signature

Form 1106 (Template) [Reviston: D Revision Date: 1/31/1998)
Page 20of2
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Eé:;;n}ﬁmgq by Indictment Number:
May-lmey eneral 13-G5-26-02041
; PROBATION CITATION

No. €-21-14-0229

25

S
SOUTH CAROLINA COUNTY: FLORENCE
v‘
AUSTEN SYNTELL MCKEVER schC # SIo#
00335195 01558398

TO: AUSTEN SYNTELL MCKEVER

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED to appear in the above named case at the time, date and place specified

below.
Place Room 11th Floor
Florence County Complex
Date and Time

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that you are charged with viclating the conditions of your supervision
as stated below,

Violations Charged
Offender violated condition 10 under cause 2011-G5-21-2031 by the Horry County Court of General Sessions.

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that you have the‘rights listed below.

List of Rights: . - : ‘
You have the right at the hearing to question any person who appears as a witness against you and to have witnesses appear

on your behalf. You may present evidence on your behalf. You may have an attorney represent you. If you cannot afford an
attorney, an attorney will be appointed for you. You must advise the agent or the court in writing of your desire for an
attorney. It is your responsibility to make arrangements for your witnesses and your attorney to appear at the hearing.

IF YOU FAIL TO APPEAR AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN ABOVE, THE HEARING
WILL BE HELD IN YOUR ABSENCE AND YOU MAY BE INCARCERATED.

FLORENCE , South Carolina Probation and Parole Agent Agent #

—T5ate 57373013 Tyr§ White g W 0169
A copy of the citation was served by the undersigned andgiven to the individual named thereln at

the time, date, and place indicated below.

‘Place . . Date and lime
<C DPPPS
Swornto a cribed before meshis _.4__‘ ! 2oy
Signature of Notary"Public ‘ My Commission Expires 2 B2
\16 2 (Temptato) Page 1 of 2

—
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA y
AFFIDAVIT . Coe

“Personally appeared before me, Tyra White, who first being duly sworn, deposes and says that AUSTEN SYNTELL
MCKEVER did within this county and State on the 3 day of September, 2014, violate certain conditions of release
in the following particulars:

ira cpey ve

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION
Offender violated condition 10 under cause 2011-GS-21-2031 by the Horry County Court of General Sessions.

The Affiant states that there is probable cause to believe the defendant named committed the
violations set forth and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

10- Offender has failed to follow the advice -and instxuctons of his Agent and the courts. The
offender failed to complete his weekend time, week of August 4, 2014, August 11, 2014, August
18, 2014 and August 25, 2014.

Swom to and subscribed
before me this 3 dayof - ' V\(\kk “‘5, W
September ., 2014 o Affiant

ignature ot Notary Public

My Commission Expires: ﬂ_/ﬂyﬂmb , z 205/

Farm 16.2 (Temptats) Page20f2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

.COUNTY OF FLORENCE ) Indictment No, / ?__ G <- 2 é‘-— 204/

Probation Violation
Warrant/Citation #

S’ s

State of South Carolina,

NOTICE OF PROBATION VIOLATION
HEARING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT

)
)
V. ) '
/4 ’8) 1l€n MC kever g ~ - OF NOTICE
) .
,
)

Defendant.

_ You are hereby directed to appear at a Probation Violation Hearing in General Sessions
on g.'f - /4 at 8:30 am/ pm in the 11" Floor Courtroom, County
Courthouse,  Florence , South Carolina, '

You may have an attorney represent you at this hearing. If you cannot afford an attorney and
you

desire the representation of the  Florence County Public Defender, you must apply for
an appointed attorney at the Clerk of Court’s Office, Room B-6, If you fail to contact the Clerk
of Court’s Office to apply for a public defender, the hearing may be heard without an attorney.
If you choose to appear at the hearing without an attorney, you may be required to represent

. yourself. You are hereby advised that there are dangers and disadvantages to self representation.
An attorney may better understand courtroom procedure and may be better able to think of and
present defenses to your probation violations. By appearing without an attorney you are
acknowledging these dangers but are knowingly and voluntarily choosing to proceed without
counsel,

At the violation hearing you will have an opportunity to speak, and you may present witnesses or
documentary evidence on your behalf. If requested, you wijll also have an opportunity to
confront and cross-examine any witnesses called to testify against you. It is your responsibility
to have your witnesses and attorney present. If you are released on bond prior to your hearing
date, you must report to the Probation Office immediately upon your release.

You are required to be present at your hearing as scheduled above. If you do not appear, a bench -
warrant or a failure to appear warrant will be issued for your arrest. Furthermore, the Court may
choose to proceed with the hearing in your absence. This directive remains in effect until you
are granted leave by the Counrt.

[his directive has been read to me and I have been provided with a copy. I #as also given a

opportunity $o ask questions about this directive before it was si
- < 2
SO-/7~/F LY 17
Date : Pre¥ 'ﬁrﬂ" 7/
7 A\ ]
oatio Agent’s Sighature
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/2G'A'I'E OI' SOUTH CAROLINA -
| ‘COUNTY OF Homr

IN THE CQ*™T OF GENERAL SESSIONS
INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2013GS2602041 '

)

)

)

; A/W# 2013082602041
-) Date of Offense; _9/7/2012

)

)

)

)

)

STATE . V8.
. Austen Syntell Mckever

SC.Code § :_16-21-0060(A)
CDR Code #: _0756

Sex: M Agc: - 26

SENTENCE SHEET

'CDL YesJ Ne[J CMV Yes D Ne[J Hazmai Yes(1' Nc[J : :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 0 CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS
! TO: Vehicle / Use of vehicle without permission with intent to d max 2 yrs

in violstionof § 16-21-0060(A2 ___ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # _0756-
‘ b4 NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT DSER!OUS [SMOST SERIOUS CMandatory GPS(CSC (5817-25-45
w/minor 1st or LewdfAct)

Thechargeis. JAslrdicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury fendant's initials)

Thepleais [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, D Negotiated Senten Reoommendauon by the State.
~Keith “§CBar¥ Defcndanl

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is mmmued to the Stm Department of Correcﬁons. (. Conn!y Deteation Center,

for a determinate term of dayslmomh@n {J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ "3~ provided that upon the service of @Y months/years and/or payment

of$ . plus costs and assessments as applicable®, the balance is suspended  probation for

mon and sﬂﬂc\ to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probati hich are incorporated by refercnce.
‘TJ CONCURRENT or  [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentenceon: - A - .
3 Tte Defendant is to be given credit for time scrved pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
| {7 The Defendant is to be placed on the Ceniral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 10 S.C. Code§17-25-135.

Pursaant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,1t is unlawful for & person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Viclence ) to akiptransport,possess,or receive a fircarm or ammunition,

T -t A e o, e

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS: :
ZRESTITUTION: Deferred (] Det WatvesHearing | Ordered . PTUP w n -mLJF rcr“u;.‘m 4 Séﬁ!
Tol: § ;1!2 plus 20% fee s dayslhours Public Setvice Employment
Payment Terms: » — e Obtain GED
O Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab or Job Corp.
- - May serve W/E begining -~ 0‘ 3
Reciptent: : Substance Abuse Counseling

*Fine: Random Drug/ mmg
§ 14-1-206 (Asscsxments 073 3%) " mm

§ 14-1-21(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 SITOO.80 ';';;"‘.i’s"‘
§14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessocnt) $12 8 paid to P“b"" w"“’" F

wlenje

(v Yo oM ) €22 S aaud.s <l-o o <lis SJL S

H
S
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Oer ______
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § E% ug '
§ 14.1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 °§ <OV
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcharge) s150 g )
§ 50-21.114(BUI Bresth Test Fee) $50 s
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea " § Q/Appomted PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s 3 .00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in installments) [ ] © during probation.
TOTAL : s ' M
Clesk of C Clerk Y .h Vd Mg; ;;:df-'dge Li3T L

(17 : 573 )
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Scath Carvlise Pepartment of Probatiun, Parole rad Parde.  ices
Vietisn Noifientian Notire of Violatica iesting / /Wﬁ ¢
.t State of South Carolina

Department of Probatlon, Parole and Pardon Services

NIKKI R. HALEY
Governor

KELA E. THOMAS

Dircctor

§. C. Department of Probatlon.
Parola and Pgrdon Services
City-County Complex
180 N. Irby Streel, Room 204, 2nd Floor
Florence, SC 29501
Telephone: 843-865-3083
Fax: 843-805-3029

November 4, 2014

GEORGIAN STUKAS
1415 Sharon Road
Florence, SC 29506

RE: Probation Vioiation

Offender: Austen Mckever

Offense: Use of vehicle with/out permission with intent to deprive
Date of Sentence:  05/07/2013

Indictment #: 2013-GS-26-02041

Dear Georgian Stukas:

Please be advised that the above named offender is scheduled for a violation hearing. This
hearing is scheduled for Dec. 5, 2014 at 08:30 am. The location of the hearing is Florence
County General Sessions Court, 180 N. Irby Street, Florence, SC.

You are welcome to attend this hearing, or you may submit a written statement to this office if
you prefer not to attend. You are under no legal obligation to respond in any manner and may
totally disregard this notice if you desire. However, if you elect to attend the hearing, or have
any questions, please call me at 843-6865-3063. If | am unavailable, please leave a message
and | will retumn your call.

It is necessary for you to notify us in writing of any future changes of address and phone
number if you wish continued notification of impending actions in this case. If you have any
questions or concerns regarding this case, please feel free to call me at 843-665-3063 or
write to me at the above address. Thank you for your interest in this matter.

Sincerely,

Wamie Hannak

Mamie Hannah
Victim Services Coordinator

Form (168 (Template}
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JF GENERAL SESSIONS. |
ind nt Number :

County of HCHL\ ‘ g G012 es N (i» S0 ‘f/ i
. STATE- s, = YL : @obanon ciwis: (% '2(;;]..-.- /‘/ ,-‘(.’,‘053 _

. ;"’ - . N . ’ .
STA’TB'OF SOUTH CAROLINA 1 IN THE CO}

a §Ofongmal Offense: é ot ’.2‘1/_"_? ¥: K8
Ongmal APWH#: rQC/ AL (P08 i
DatemiOngmal Offense: ? /g /98 (0 %
Ganyiction $.C. Code §: Lo sl f’f"&O/d )
Eonviction CDR Code #: gf /_ 1 '

AKA. - FAK TR
Race| '
[
SSN:
sip#:

The above named defendant has been charged wnth wolalmg the condmons of probaﬁon ordered on 5 ! ;1 12 % in'the-Court'of
General Sessions of. &{f g ., County, and/or the additional-coriditions ordered by the Court in probation:
continuation orders(s) lssued o

. as-set forth in the attached warrant(s) or citation{s) dated i
. After. heanng the evidence and baing duly advised, in the {presencelabsense).of the defendant, | find that the above
named dBfB\)ﬁBM has vwiated the fol!owing condition(s) of probation: {List by aumibior.or inicste spaciat conditions a3 providod In the aﬂ‘damx)
P 2 i Uu' AOIEATE AR
L ] T r
Tharefore, IT IS ORDERED that:
O the suspended santence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to seve

%

¢
3

the above name be required. monthslyears, the rar}s'amder
of the original.sentencs, and/or pay $; . ,
o 5 ;
\K the suspended sentence be, revoked and the above- named defendant be requirad 0 serve !{ !unnmm.eaxs-nr the: ongmal
sentence

andleﬁpay%__,,m thereupon lo be reinstated on probation; subject to'the candilions set forth i the atta%hed
order and not inconsistant with this'order,

|
i
%
O the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for iri the ongma! ‘sentence, subject to the conditions set forth:
thersin and not inconsistent with this order.

.y

Q0 probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant»is discharged from supervision on this date.

‘00 the above named defendant is placed on aclive elecironic mom{onng pursuanl 10-§23-3-540 {mandatory.if convicted.of first degree
' criminal sexual conduct with a minor o, lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against-a mmor)

}
;:L Financial Obligations: Order salisfies: €1 Dapartment fees {srrearage) Civil ;udgment; epartment fe?s
: -{J Fines and other leas (enesragamnaiance)- ' Flnes "and other fees
-3 Rastitution (and 20%) (arresrage/sajance) m} Resmuuon (and 20%;)

{  Additional Conditions ordered by the Court: - ¢ . das, "‘b e v “{’ﬁ‘ o ,‘“ e B d” bf"
. [ RS S Y L

'C’--\ ;u-iu 2 \’ \(“\ﬁ\- (‘(lw ‘r’ ‘35"\*\1\ l} ‘u ( A fl M »'(1(:)"} "*24.'1!1-’1 ;\ ) ';;-iu' ;s'\ 'i:‘ _,g,\«r: {\,.u“‘ B

5 LoD Ou\{’v&h‘q(‘ ‘ e"A l“&"(&‘« 2 ek f R IR 24 s gt \.’h ‘v Vel b ‘v“){“ -{'xliﬂ

O The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing defentian time on cutrent Shhahon Violatiod to be calculated;and applusfd
by the SC Dapartment of Corractions. ~

s . ’ SUwA 5
The defendant has previously served’ IQdﬁ' !m?mmuyaamn this sentence.
{split sertonce tme andior prict patial fovocation tine) ;
1 The defendant was previously placed on active electronic manitoring pursuant 10-§23-3-540, iz i
) ) ———
s 2 dayot ”’//"‘9 2 e (@ S z
o Presiding. Judge "} / )
ﬁ ir, e t\ [ (" , SC 2 2 Judiciai Circuit

i o

You are horety sévised that under mo aw t)w Cc:m may at any Ymp revoke'ar modify any condiion of s p*obnliar impose any !ow{ul conamons e 9m:x$tn ogsxiend ym..r
" petiog of prabation not tq xco0d nve 5) yaam At aqy time within the period of your prabation, the Court may reguire you to s81v0 any onﬂ of mdgrigsnal senlencn nn:;fud N

Vi

This is to coriity that yﬂfu raad. or have had read 1o-mo, the osdar ond the: condliions ‘get out theroln. 1agree 1o comoly wilh such cundutnnsgﬂm tho cnndiﬁo& of my atiad
pmba\icn orter durify 8 patlod of-my pmbanﬁ' Tnove rucelved & copy of this Cmm s prdor and all auachmema ‘ Oé{

e T e ‘“‘S?ﬁ i
Offander's natu /7// i Witnessed by L
LJ i __"/ N . . . Ry ' -
i Aotk A e T
U dayof __FNiey RS e W S R 2
Signad s ot y e el

DPPPS Fowm 8 {Stosk]  Revision: D Rovision Date 09-01.2011 Copy Disibutions; W hiteCiork-of Courty veum.qc

Original Sentence:. ,i ..1.’.1.):_:...!‘ 'Ci‘”g(' G"“*ﬁ*‘i}f
ORDE Syis Wﬁiwfw 3

!U‘«r‘,’ ST At e e s ""‘UU Wi g 4 g




FILED

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA NERAL SESSIONS COURT

. . 2014 BEC -8 )PH 'o LFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT -

COUNTY OF FLORENCE - R
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AUSTEN S. MCKEVER, ') Citation Number: C-21- 14_0229:. S
Defendant. ) . 2 =

. L.-{(, 1k

The Defendant, moves before this court with a motion to reconsider its decision in
probation violation citation number C-21-14-0229. The Defendant plead guilty on May 7, 2013

and was sentenced to three (3) years suspended upon service of ninety (90) days weekend time

and probation for five (5) years. Appellant appeared in front of the Honorable D. Craig Brown

on December 5, 2014 for the above referenced probation violation. The defendant admitted that

he had willfully violated his probation by failing to complete his court ordered weekend time

Aﬁer hearing from Probation Agent Mack, the defendant and the nndersngned defense attorney,

Judge Brown revoked the defendant’s probatxon in full. The defendant has requested that this

motion be ﬁlled on his behalf,

The Defendant asks this court to schedule a hearing regarding the above motion

December 8, 2014

Assistant Public Defender '
12® Circuit Public Defender’s Office
180 North Irby Street, MSC-N
Florence, SC 29501
(843) 665-3055
Fax: (843) 665-4041
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GENERAL SESSIONS COURT
TWELFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF FLORENCE
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AUSTEN S. MCKEVER, t:’

Defendant.
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This matter comes before the court upon Defendant Austen S. McKever's Motion to
Reconsider his Probation Revocation. Defendant originally appeared in court on May 7, 2013
and pled guilty to Use of a Vehicle Without Permission With Property Damage. Defendant was

sentenced to three (3) years suspended upon service of ninety (90) days weekend, timg,and
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probation for five (5) years. Defendant was also ordered to pay restitution Eﬂhe \mtm
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After the original plea, the Defendant appeared in front of this coust ag§ir£ due% hE
failure to pay restitution and probation charges, as ordered by the court. The cmm agéed o
restructure Defendant's payment and continued him on probation.

Defendant again appeared in front of this court on December 5, 2014 for the above
referenced probation violation. At the hearing, defendant admitted that he had willfully violated
his probation by failing to complete his court ordered weekend time, having last reported in July
2014. Agent Mack further conveyed to the court that she, along with Defendant's attorney,
instructed Defendant to continue his weekend time, but that the Defendant declined to do so.

After hearing from Probation Agent Mack, the Defendant and the undersigned defense attorney,

the court revoked the Defendant’s probation in full.

{24




Defendant submitted a Motion to Reconsider Probation Revecation to this court, through
his attorney, on December 8, 2014. After reviewing the motion and the case, the court's decision

remains unchanged. Accordingly,. the court respectfully DENIES Defendant's Motion to

Reconsider.

: The Honorable D Craig
/ :2 "/ ; ,2014

Florence, South Carolina
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed to
be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Conceming Personal Identlfymg Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.” ,

August 5, 2015

Jﬁwy er/ A

Appella:/é nder
South C olma Commission on Indigent Defense

Division of Appellate Defense
PO Box. 11589

Columbia, S. C. 29211-1589
(803) 734-1330

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed to
be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

August 5, 2015

ML. er A~

Appellate nder

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense.

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S. C. 29211-1589

(803) 734-1330

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

4

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS & ORIGINAL

Appeal from Florence County E C E
IVE
D. Craig Brown, Circuit Court Judge AUG '@
05 2015
5C Court of gppeyy
THE STATE, RESPONDENT, -
V.
AUSTEN S. MCKEVER, ' APPELLANT

APPELLATE CASE NO. 2014-002707

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a true copy of the Record on Appeal in the above referenced case has been
served upon Matthew Buchanan, Esquire, at the South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole &
Pardon Services, P.O. Box 50666, Columbia, SC 29250 and to Mr. Austen McKever, Palmer
Pre-release Center, 2012 Pisgah Road, Florence, SC 29501, on this 5th day of August, 2015.

(7 TN
Qruise Mitcpell

Administrative Specialist

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me
this 5™ day of August, 2015.

(L.S.)

Notar}'/ Pubfic for South Carolina
My Commission Expires: October 30, 2022 .




